Certain documents or portions of documents related to this
training may be exempt from disclosure under the California
Public Records Act on one or more of the following grounds:

a. They are records dealing with security and safety
procedures that are exempt pursuant to Government
Code Section 6254(f). (Northern California Police
Practices Project v. Eraig (1979) 90 Cal.App.3d 116,
121-122.); J

b. They are materials for which the City of San Rafael
does not hold the copyright or have permission to
publish.

Where exempt material can be reasonably segregated from
nonexempt material in these records, the exempt material
has been redacted and the nonexempt material is shown.
Where it is not reasonably possible to segregate out the
exempt material, the Department is withholding the entire
document from disclosure.
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San Rafael Police Department
Interdepartmental Memo

FOR el o s ae ade r B 4 st 4 e i

DATE: March 24, 1999

TO: All SRT Members
FROM: David Johnson, Lieutenant
SUBJECT: March 26, 1999 Training

This coming Friday’s training will involve firearms, the physical
test and search/assault scenarios.

0700 Leave Station for Bullseye

730-1030 Firearms

1030-1130 Weapons Cleaning and Gas Presentation
1200-1300 Physical Test at College of Marin Track
1330-1400 Lunch at Cal Fed, Fifth and Court Streets
1400-1630 Scenarios .

In addition to your call-out gear you need to bring your
clothing for the test. You will change at Bullseye prior to the
test and change back into your call-outs at Cal Fed.

My schedule initially was dedicated to this training, however,
due to budget meetings set today, 1 will not be able to attend.

Prior to the scenarios at Cal Fed,gifffe will solicit your thoughts

on each of the new SRT candidates. We have interviewed them
and now want your input. The candidates ar

Have a good training day!
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